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NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY

MINNEAPOLI®E MINNESOTA 8B40

August 21, 1978

Mr J G Keppler, Director, Region 111
Uffice of Inspection & Enforcement

U 5 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Mr Keppler:

MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT
Docket No. 50-263 Llicense No. DPR=22

Effluent and Waste Disposal Semiannual Report
for January l-June 30, 1978 and
Revised Report for July l-December 31, 1977

In accordance with the Monticello Technical Specifications, Appendix
A to Operating lLicense DPR-22, we are submitting two copies of the
Effluent and Waste Disposal Semiannual Report covering che period
January 1, 1978 through June 30, 1978.

Two coples of a revised Effluent and Waste Disposal Semiannial
Report covering the period July I, 1977 through December 31, 1977
are also attached. Minor errors were found in the original report
during a review of the data used in preparing it,

Yours very truly,

6{0'}7%

L O Mayer, PE
Manager of Nuclear Support Services

LOM/DMM/deh
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